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December 18, 2015 

VIA E-MAIL, RESS & COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1 E4 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct: 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlings.com  

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlings.corn 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: EB-2015-0179: Union Community Expansion Application. 

Pre-Hearing Conference Transcript Correction.  

We have reviewed the transcript from today's pre-hearing conference in the captioned 
matter, and wish to underscore two material corrections required to that transcript. 

The first is a correction that should be made at page 40, line 6 of the transcript. There 
the writer intended to state IGUA's position, though the transcript records the statement 
as one of Union's position. The reference to "Union" in line 6 should be replaced with 
one to "IGUA", so that the statement reads: 

"And in respect of EPCOR's evidence, tin-ion IGUA supports expansion. It 
opposes subsidies through rates on a policy basis, it's our understanding that 
EPCOR's evidence will at least in part seek to address the economics of Union's 
proposals..." 

The second is a less consequential (from our perspective) correction, but one required 
to render the subject statement meaningful as intended. At page 38, line 25 of the 
transcript, again the reference to "Union" should be replaced with reference to 
"Enbridge", so that the statement reads: 

".... in respect of Enbridge's evidence, IGUA is very interested, having read 
Enbridge's letter, in information on costs to existing ratepayers, be they Union 
ratepayers or fairly soon proposals in respect of costs to Union's Enbridge's  
ratepayers." 
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To the extent that these errors were misstatements on the writer's part, or resulted from 
talking too fast, I apologize. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

c: 	S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
C. Ripley (Union) 
C. Keizer (Torys) 
K. Viraney (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors of Record 
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